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APPENDIX L

INTERNET WEB SITES/SEARCH ENGINES
Air Force


Material Command  www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil
            Publications  http://farsite.hill.af.mil/vfaffarl.htm
Air Power Journal  http://www.cdsar.af.mil/apje.html
Armed Forces Staff College  http://www.ndu.edu/ndu/afsc/afsctop
Army


Homepage  http://www.army.mil/

Doctrine and Training Digital Library  http://www.adtdl.army.mil

Regulations  http://www-usappc.hoffman.army.mil

Field Manuals/TNG Cir./Graphic TNG aids  http://www.atsc-army.org/atdls.html
Army Publications OnLine   http://155.217.58.58
Army Computer Based Training Course Training  http://www.armycbt.jccbi.gov/armycbt/
Associated Press  http://www1.trib.com/new/f_listintro.html
Association of the United States Army  http://www.ausa.org/
Automated Historical Archives System  http://leav-www.army.mil/akn/ahas.htm
Battle Labs (TRADOC)  http://157.185.5.3/DefaultBL.html
Bosnia Links


DOD Bosnia Link  http://www.dtic.mil/bosnia/

NATO IFOR & SFOR



Homepage  http://www.nato.int/


General Information  http://www.nato.int/ifor/ifor.htm
 

Facts Sheets http://www.nato.int/ifor/general/facts.htm


The GFAP  http://www.nato.int/info/gfa/gfa-home.htm

USAREUR HQs homepage http://www.hqusareur.army.mil

Task Force Eagle’s homepage http://www.tfeagle.army.mil

UN



International Criminal Tribunal for Former Yugoslavia



http://www.un.org/icty/


Office of the High Representative http:www.ohr.int/



UN Security Council Resolutions



Gopher://gopher.undp.org/11undocs/scd/scouncil

OSCE-Agreements  http://www.fsk.ethz.ch/osce/docs/bosnia.htm

Educational Resources on bosnia

 

http://www.law.vill.edu/vcilp/bosnia/bosurls.htm
Brookings Institution  http://www.brook.edu/
Cable News Network


http://www.cnn.com/

http://www.allpolitics.com/  CNN/TIME AllPolitics

Center for Army Lessons Learned


http://call.army.mil:1100/call.html

http://www.call.army.mil
Center for Defense Information  http://www.cdi.org/
Center for Disaster Management & Humanitarian Assistance


http://website.tamc.amedd.army.mil/
Center for Nonproliferation Studies  http://cns.miis.edu/
Center for Strategic and International Studies  http://www.csis.org/
Center for Strategic Leadership  http://carlisle-www.army.army.mil.usacsl/
Center Intelligence Agency  http://www.odci.gov/CIA
Centre for Strategic Studies  http://www.vuw.ac.nz/css/
China News Digest  http://www.cnd.org
CNET  http://www.cnet.com  (a news and information service)

Coast Guard  www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg
Code of Federal Regulations  http://www.access.gpo.nara/cfr




www.law.cornell.edu/regs.html
College and University Homepage  http://www.mit.edu:8001/people/cdemello/univ.html
Combined Arms Research Library  http://www-cgsc.army.mil/cgsc/carl/carl.htm
Commander’s Conference  http://204.7.227.67/force21/confrnce/conf-toc.html
Comptroller General Decisions http://www.gao.gov/decisions/decisions.html
Conflict Studies Research Centre


Gopher://marvin.stc.nato.int:70/00/secdef/csrc/csrcmain.txt
Congressional E-mail Directory  http://www.webslingerz.com:80/jhoffman/congress-e-mail.html
Congress


Gopher://gopher.senate.gov

http://www.house.gov

http://thomas.loc.gov
Congressional Record  http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs
Country Studies (DoS)  http://www.access.gpo/su_docs/aces820.html
Court of Appeals for the Armed Forces  www.armfor.uscourts.gov
Defense Financial Accounting System  (DFAS)  www.dfas.mil/
Defense Information Systems Agency (DISA)  http://www.disa.mil/disahomejs.html
Defense Intelligence Activity  http://www.dtic.dla.mil:80/defenselink/
Defense Link  http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink
Defense Technical Information Web  http://www.dtic.dla.mil/dtiw/
Demining  http://www.demining.brtrc.com
Department of the Army Publications  http://www-usappc.hoffman.army.mil/





 http://books.hoffman.army.mil/cgi-bin/bookmagr/Shelves
Department of the Army Information Management Homepage


    http://www.aeaim.hqusareur.army.mil
Department of Defense  http://www.defenselink.mil/
Department of Defense Directives and Instructions


http://web7.whs.osd.mil/corres.htm

http://web7.whs.osd.mil

Table of DOD Directives with links



http://web7.whs.osd.mil/dodiss/directives/direct2.htm

Table of DOD Directives with links



http://web7.whs.osd.mil/dodiss/directives/direct7.htm
Department of National Defense  http://www.dnd.ca/dnd.htm
Department of Justice  http://www.usdoj.gov
Department of State  http://dosfan.lib.uic.edu:80/dosfan.html
Department of Treasury  http://www.ustreas.gov
DCSINT  http://134.11.36.7
Early Bird  http://iiacsun1.army.mil/earlybrd/
Electronic headquarters for the Acquistion of War Knowledge  (EHAWK)


http://www.olcommerce.com/cadre/index.html
Embassies  http://www.embassy.org
Environmental Protection Agency  http://www.epa.gov
Europa  http://www.cec.lu/
European Line’  http://www.europeonline.com  (provides latest info on events in europe)

Executive Orders http://www2.whitehouse.gov/request=ExecutiveOrder
Federal Acquisition Regulations  http://www.gsa.gov/far
Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI)  http://www.fbi.gov
Federal Communications Commission  http://www.fcc.gov
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) http://www.fema.gov
Federal Register http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces/40.html
Federation of American Scientists  http://www.fas.org/
FedWorld  http://www.fedworld.gov/
Force XXI  http://204.7.227.67/f21home.html
Forces Command (FORSCOM)  www.forscom.army.mil/
Foreign Affairs  http://www.enews.com:80magazines/foreign_policy
France Defense  http://www.ensmp.fr/~scherer/adminet/min/def/
General Accounting Office  http://www.gao.gov
General Service Agency  http://www.legal.gsa.gov
German Information Center  http://langlab.uta.edu/langpages/GIC.html
Government Printing Office (GPO) Access


http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aaces001.html

http://thorplus.lib.purdue.edu/gpo/
Hoover Institution  http://hoover.stanford.edu/
House National Security Committee  http://policy.net/capweb/House/Hcomm/hns.html
House of Representatives  http://www.house.gov/
Human Rights  http://www.umn.edu/humanrts
Industrial College of the Armed Forces  http://www.ndu.edu/ndu/icaf/icafhp.html
Information Warfare  http://www.infowar.com
Institute for National Strategic Studies  http://www.ndu.edu/ndu/inss.insshp.html
Institute for the Advanced Study of Information Warfare  http://www.psycom.net/iwar.1.html
IntelWeb  http://www.awpi.com/IntelWeb/
Intelligence Related Links   http://www.fas.org/pub/gen/fas/irp/intelwww.html\
Internal Revenue Service (IRS)  http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/prodl
International Committee of the Red Cross  http://www.icrc.org
International Court of Justice Opinions  http://www.law.cornell.edu/icj/
International Criminal Tribunal for the Former Yugoslavia  http://www.cijoorg/tribunal
International Institute for Strategic Studies  http://www.fsk.ethz.ch/d-reok/fsk/iiss/isshome.html
International Laws and Treaties


http://www.tufts.edu/department/fletcher/multilateral/warfare.html

gopher://gopher.peachnet.edu  (Eastern European Info)

 
http://solar.rtd.utk.edu/~nikforov/main.html  (Russia Legal Info)


http://www.jura.uni-sb.de  (contains German & European codes)

International Tribunal Resources


http://jagor.srec.hr/~mprofaca/tribunal.html  (includes Tokyo & Nuremburg)


http://www.umn.edu/~vuksan/mario/tribunal.html
International Organizations


Gopher://gopher.enews.com/11/magazines/alphabetic/all/int_security
International Security Network  http://www.fsk.ethz.ch/d-reok/fsk/defs_hom.html\
Jaffe Center for Strategic Studies  http://www.tau.ac.il/jcss/
JAG Homepage


http://www.jagcnet.army.mil/jagcnet/jagcnetsite1.nsf/webbody/openform
Jane’s Information Store  http://www.janes.com/janes.html
Joints Chief of Staff  http://www.dtic.dla.mil:80/defenselink/jcs/
Joint Doctrine  http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine
Joint Electronic Library  (JEL)  http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/index.html
Joint Forces Quarterly  http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/jfg-pubs/index.htm
Journal of Humanitarian Assistance   http://www.jha.sps.cam.ac.uk
Joint Readiness Training Center  http://www.jrtc-polk.army.mil
Legal Research  http://lawsearch.com/index.htm


   http://www.lawcrawler.com
Legislative Information http://thomas.loc.gov
Library of Congress  http://www.loc.gov
Marine Link  http://www.usmc.mil  

                    http://www.hqmc.usmc.mil
Military Spending Work Group  http://www.clark.net/pub/gen/mswg/
MILNET  http://www.onestep.com/milnet/
Ministry of Defense (U.K.)  http://www.mod.uk/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs  http://www.nttls.co.jp/infomofa/
MOUT Homepage  http://www.geocities.com/Pentagon/6453/
Multilateral Treaties  gopher://gopher.law.cornell.edu/11/foreigh/fletcher
National Archives and Records Administration  http://www.nara.gov
National Defense University  http://www.ndu.edu
National Public Radio  http://www.npr.org/
National Security Agency  http://www.fas.org/pub/gen/fas/irp/nsa
National Technical Information Service  http://www.fedworld/gov/ntishome.html
National War College  http://www.ndu.edu.ndu/nwc/nwchp.html
NATO  http://www.nato.int/
NavyOnLine  http://www.ncts.navy.mil
Net Surfer Digest  http://www.netsurfer.com/nsd
New York Times  http://www.nytimes.com
News  http://www.leadstory.com  (summary of lead stories in major newspapers)

OMRI  (Open Media Research Institute) Daily Digest


http://www.ormi.cz/Publications/digests/digestindex.html
Organization of American States  http://www.oas.org
Peacekeeping Institute  http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usacsl/pki/pki.htm
PERSCOM Homepage  http://www-perscom.army.mil/
Personnel Command (Army)  http://www-perscom.army.mil
RAND Corporation  http://www.rand.org/
Search Tools  http://www.lycos.com
 
           http://www2.infoseek.com
                       http://www.excite.com
                       http://www.altavista.digital.com
                       http://dogpile.com
                       http://www.yahoo.com
                       http://mckinley.com
                       http://www.pointcom.com
Senate  http://www.senate.gov
Senate Armed Services Committee  http://policy.net/capweb/Senate/SenateCom/Armed.html
Smithsonian Institution  http://www.si.edu
Sniper MOUT  http://www.geocities.com/Pentagon/6453/moutpoi57.html
Social Security Administration http://www.ssa.gov
Standards of Conduct  http://www.dtic.mil/defenselink/dodgc
Stockholm International Peace Research Institute (SIPRI)  http://www.sipri.se/
Strategic Studies Institute  http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usassi/
Time Magazine  http://www.pathfinder.com
Training and Doctrine Command (TRADOC)  http://www-tradoc.monroe.army.mil
Unified Commands  


http://www.dtic.dla.mil:80/defenselink/unified.html

http://www.acom.mil  (ACOM)


http://ustcweb.safb.af.mil/ustel.html  (TRANSCOM)


http://199.56.154.3/  (EUCOM)


http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/factfile/chapter1/pacom.html  (PACOM)


http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink.factfile/chapter1/centcom.html  (CENTCOM)


http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/factfile/chapter1/southcom.html  (SOUTHCOM)


http://www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/factfile/chapter1/spacecom.html  (SPACECOM)


http://www.dtic.dla.mil/socom.mil  (SOCOM)

United Nations  http://www.un.org
UN’s Treaty data base  http://www.un.org/depts/dhl/pkrep.htm  (UN PKO’s)

United States Agency for International Development  http://www.info.usaid.gov
U.S. Arms Control and Disarmament Agency  http://www.acda.gov/
U.S. Army Command and General Staff College  http://leav-www.army.mil
United States Code  (U.S.C)


http://www.law.cornel.edu/uscode

http://law.house.gov/usc.htm
U.S. Congress  http://law.house.gov
U.S. Government (General) http://www.fedworld.gov
U.S. Institute of Peace  http://witloff.sjsu.edu/peace/usip.html
U.S. Information Agency  http://www.usia.gov
U.S. Military Agency  http://www.usma.edu
U.S. News & World Report  http://www.usnews.com
USA Today http://www.usatoday.com/
Veterans Affairs  http://www.va.gov
Weather Info  http://www.nws.noaa.gov

          http://cirrus.sprl.umich.edu/wxnet
Web Crawler http://webcrawler.com
White House  http://www.whitehouse.gov/
World News Connection  http://wnc.fedworld.gov/haroldkl/index.html
Yahoo WWW Server http://www.yahoo.com/Government/law
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